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DATE: July 25, 2025
TO: Daniel Dose, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
FROM: Lydia Roberts, Analyst, Division of Industry Development and Market Analysis

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION
DOCKET NO: 20250010-EI DOCUMENT NO: 05679-2025

DESCRIPTION: Duke Energy (Bernier) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information
provided in response to staff's 2nd set of interrogatories (Nos. 13-20).

SOURCE: Duke Energy Florida, LLC

Pursuant to Section 366.093, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative
Code, Duke Energy Florida, LLC (DEF) requests its first extension of confidential classification
of certain information provided in response to Staff’s second Set of Interrogatories request from
Docket No. 20250010. DEF specifically requests confidential classification for the portions of its
response to POD (Nos. 13-20).

The information for which DEF seeks confidentiality can be described as documentation of
proprietary confidential business information, the disclosure of which would impair the
competitive business of the provider of information. Staff has reviewed the information that DEF
has filed, as well as its confidentiality request, and believes the information that is the subject of
the request meets the criteria for confidentiality under the sections requested.

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20250010-EI)
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